

Fw:

From: "Hatzis, Len (TBS)" <len.hatzis@ontario.ca>
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Kaufman, Paul (TBS)" <paul.kaufman@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 11 Sep 2016 21:20:24 -0400
Attachments: OTPP Surplus Opinion. Sept 11 2016 draftv2 (1).docx.track.changes.docx (87 kB);
OTPP Surplus Opinion. Sept 11 2016 draftv2 (1).docx (87.1 kB)

I attach a clean and track changes version of our revised opinion. I think we addressed the two takeaways raised in the call to the extent possible. Nadine, further to our chat just now, I spoke further with Paul and with respect to the revisions on page 6, we don't think we should/can add anything further to balance the deficit paragraph as the rest of the opinion including the paragraphs above (the articles excerpted from the fmp) speak to the various options under a surplus situation.

I intend to send this on to greg at 10 so let me know pls if any concerns.
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: LEN HATZIS <lhatzis@rogers.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2016 9:14 PM
To: Hatzis, Len (TBS)
Reply To: LEN HATZIS
Subject:
